
From: Annie_Chang@adt.com.tw [mailto:Annie_Chang@adt.com.tw]  
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2005 3:26 AM 
To: steve.cheng@nacsemc.com 
Subject: application forms for 2.4GHz Mouse, CP239216-Schematics 
 

 

Dear Steve:  
 

I had already updata "Schematics"  
 

The file name:(AQ6-CP239216) Schem  
 

thank you  
 

 

 

Best Regards,  
 
Annie Chang (張嘉宴) 
LinKou Documentation & Certification Dept. of ADT Corp.  
web site: www.adt.com.tw  
E-mail: annie_chang@adt.com.tw  
tel: 886-2-26052180 Ext. 1205 
fax: 886-2-26052943  
-  
 

TCB Review Questions for (NMB 2.4GHz Mouse,  FCC ID: AQ6-CP239216, 
940221A02)  
   

-EMC-  
   
Question #1: Schematics: not able to identify the antenna location and related RF circuit. 
Please revise the schematics to include this info.  
   
   
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any 
questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address 
listed below the name of the sender.  
   
Best Regards  
   
Steve Cheng / Technical Reviewer TCB/FCB/NB  
North American EMC Certification Service Inc.  

Email: steve.cheng@nacsemc.com  

Tel: 403-241-8826 

 
   
   
Best regards,  



   
Steve Cheng                  
North American EMC Certification Services Inc. 
359 Hawkland Cir., NW. 
Calgary, Alberta Canada T3G 3R3 
Tel: (403) 241-8826 
Email: steve.cheng@nacsemc.com  

 


